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October 4, 1999 ?/ %C M(

Mr. Daniel M. Hoppe, Director
Division of Water and Wastewater
Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Office Center R E
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard CEIVEp
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 0cT g1 |
~ 0 1999
lo '

RE: Floralino Properties, Inc. (Company Code WU075) Din?EnP;bxafeerce Commissiy

Fire Service Release for Holiday Mall *" a0 Wastopgrgr

PN: 9821
Dear Mr. Hoppe:

We are in receipt of your letter dated September 27, 1999 concerning Mr. Donald Hall’s, representing
Holiday Mall, request to be release from the certificated territory of Floralino Proprieties, Inc. (Certificate
No. 153-W). The basis for the request is that fire flow tests showed that the Florilino water system could
not provide sufficient fire flow for the improved Holiday Mall fire sprinkler system.

Floralino Properties, Inc. currently provides water and fire protection services to the Holiday Mall and its
tenants. Your letter stated that a release only for fire protection is an available option to resolve Mr. Hall’s
inquiry. As requested by Mr. Hall’s July 30, 1999 letter to Mr. Tubolino, Floralino Properties agrees to
release the Holiday Mall from the certificated territory for FIRE PROTECTION ONLY.

THE RELEASE FOR FIRE PROTECTION IS GRANTED PROVIDED THAT ALL FEES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE RELEASE FROM THE CERTIFICATED TERRITORY, AND ALL
COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW FIRE PROTECTION LINE
FROM THE PASCO COUNTY WATER SYSTEM, ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF
HOLIDAY MALL. IN ADDITION, ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DISCONNECTING FIRE
PROTECTION SERVICES TO THE HOLIDAY MALL FROM THE FLORALINO PROPERTIES
WATER SYSTEM MUST BE REIMBURSED BY THE HOLIDAY MAILL.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.
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CC: Tony Tubolino, Floralino Properties
Tom Walden, PSC, via facsimile
Donald Hall, Goza and Hall, via facsimile
Susan W. Fox, MacFarlane Ferguson & McMullen, via facsimile
File 9821
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